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From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2002 12:58 PM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: good afternoon

It is OK to open this docket to grant him a voluntary cancellation effective the date you
received the request.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2002 4:16 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: good afternoon

Paula, you will receive a copy of RAFs from Mailman Joey's from Fiscal. In the RAF form,
the company has made a hand written note requesting cancellation of certificate. (TG709)

When you review this will you then initiate the cancellation with a reguest to establish
docket? For now I have placed this filing as undocketed.

Thanks .
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